North Central Crop Evaluation Committee

Minutes from August 23, 1994 meeting Iowa State University, Ames, IA

9:00

Call to Order by Ken Ziegler

9:10

Welcome by Dr. Ron Cantrell - ISU Agronomy Department Head

Self introductions and brief descriptions of individual state testing programs.

Ziegler opened the discussion and asked; Do we need an annual meeting of variety testing personnel?

Unanimous verbal response - Yes.

Reference was made to the SRIEG group, need for an information exchange in the North, and the format for meetings. The suggestion was made to piggy-back with another group, and the need for a faculty coordinated effort.

Presentations by Dr. Tom Fretz, Associate Dean and Director, IAHEES

Fretz described the possible programs available for a meeting like this. In particular, the NC, NCR, and NCT programs could be possibilities. The more logical choice would be an NCR status. He also suggested sever4al other groups that we could join as a subgroup. The NCR167 group (corn breeding) would have similar interests. Their meeting structure was briefly discussed and thoughts were shared about private industry people attending.

Cantrell asked if NCR preferred if faculty vs. staff coordination and attendance would be an issue. Fretz thought there should be some faculty personnel involved.

More open discussion involved the pros and cons of NC, NCR, and NCT affiliation.

10:15 Break for coff	ee.		

10:30

Ziegler proposed we decide whether we want to be an organized group (such as NCR) or just meet annually as a self-organized group. After some discussion Dr. Harry Minor made the motion to apply for NCR status. Seconded by Kraig Roozeboom. Unanimous verbal agreement.

Ken Ziegler was chosen to assemble a proposal and send it to all NCR states for review before submitting it.

Ken asked for ideas for the proposal. The following suggestions were made. Duration of 4 years. Information exchange. Standardization of yield tests. Continuity between states. Regional database. Data exchange. Liaison with industry. Distribution of results.

Some discussion followed concerning the are of recommending varieties and hybrids. Nelson, Ziegler, Potter, Roozeboom, Dysinger, Nafziger gave their thoughts.

It was decided to send the minutes and addresses to all participants. Minor suggested a summer meeting for plot and machinery idea exchange.

The list of the 12 North Central states was given: Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Missouri, Michigan, Nebraska, Minnesota, Wisconsin, North Dakota, South Dakota, Ohio, and Iowa. All but North Dakota and South Dakota were present at the meeting.

Some discussion followed about proposed participants. It was suggested that the proposal should state that one variety test person would be named by each Experiment Station Director, all variety test personnel would be welcome, meetings would be open to industry people, but only one voting member per state Agriculture Experiment Station.

11:30 Lunch

1:00 Ken Ziegler opened discussion for additional suggestions for proposal. An October 1 deadline was established for submitting the proposal.

The 1995 Meeting was discussed. Dr. Ed Oplinger (Wisconsin) volunteered to host the meeting. August 22 and 23 were agreed on for the dates. Oplinger suggested submitting topics for discussion 2-3 months in advance. He agreed to send a letter for input for program ideas. Approved unanimously.

Proposal Title: Crop Variety Testing

Crops being tested now: corn (grain, forage, and specialty), soybeans (grain and specialty), sorghum (grain and forage), sunflower, wheats, rice, alfalfa, barley, oat, forage grasses, canola, proso, amaranth, popcorn, crambe, cotton, dry beans, sugar beets and peas.

Possible topics for 1995: Publication and distribution of results, description of programs, fee structures, applications for entry, statistical analysis, protein and oil sampling, electronic data distribution, data acquisition systems.

Dr. Fretz returned and the proposal date deadline of October 1 was confirmed by him. The NCR director meeting will be in early November.

Ziegler requested each state determine the number of people involved in their variety testing programs.

End of business session.

Open discussion followed:

PCSAS analysis, mainframe computers, statistical analysis packages, missing plot data calculations, and methods for printing and distributing variety test reports. Danny Greene demonstrated the software program 'VarTest Data II', and the 'Select' program being assembled by Wisconsin was also described.

3:15 Break

3:30 Final discussion of distribution of results, machinery needs, widely grown surveys, test sizes, land requirements, fees for public entries, level of significance for reporting LSD's, and entry name changes.

4:20 End of meeting.

Respectfully submitted by:

B.K. Voss

K.E. Ziegler

Persons Attending 1994 Regional Variety Testing Meeting Iowa State University - Ames Iowa August 23, 1994

<u>Name</u>	<u>Address</u>	Communication #
*Kenneth Ziegler	1565 Agronomy Hall	515/294-7827 phone
	Iowa State University	515/294-1897 fax
	Ames, IA 50011	kenzieg@iastate.edu
Bruce Voss	1218 Agronomy Hall	515/294-6870
	Iowa State University	515/294-1460 fax

	Ames, IA 50011	
*Jim Beuerlein	Dept of Agronomy	614/292-2047
	2021 Coffey Rd	no e-mail
	Columbos, OH 42310	
*Harry Minor	214 Waters Hall	314/882-2001
	Univ of Missouri	minorh@ext.missouri.edu
	Columbia, MO 65211	
Dave Jordan	Dept of Agronomy	216/263-3892
	Ohio State Univ	
	1680 Madison Ave	
	Wooster, OH 44691	
Kevin Kelley	Dept of Agronomy	217/333-1194
	Univ of Illinois	
	1102 S Goodwin	
	Urbana, IL 61801	
Ralph Esgar	Dept of Agronomy	217/333-1194
	Univ of Illinois	
	1102 S Goodwin	
	Urbana, IL 61801	
Carl D. Hart	Dept of Agronomy	217/333-1194
	Univ of Illinois	
	1102 S Goodwin	
	Urbana, IL 61801	

*Suggested Station R	eprsentatives	
*Emerson Nafziger	Dept of Agronomy	217/333-4424
	Univ of Illinois	217/333-5299 fax
	1102 S Goodwin	ednaf@uiuc.edu
	Urbana, IL 61801	
Carl Morris	Department of Agronomy	314/882-2307
	210 Waters Hall	
	Univ of Missouri	
	Columbia, MO 65211	
Howard Mason	210 Waters Hall	314/882-2307
	Univ of Missouri	
	Columbia, MO 65211	
Robert Klein	Univ. of Nebraska	308/532-3611
	Rt 4, Box 46A	
	North Platte, NE 69101	
Chuck Potter	1206 Agronomy Hall	515/294-7887
	Iowa State University	
	Ames, IA 50011	
*Kraig Roozeboom	Dept of Agronomy	913/532-7251
	Kansas State University	kraig@ksuvm.edu
	Throckmorton Hall	
	Manhattan, KS 66506	
Danny Greene	1150 Lilly Hall	317/494-5825

	1	
	Agronomy Department	dgreene@dept.agry.purdue.edu
	Purdue University	
	W. Lafayette, IN 47907-1150	
*Gary Tragesser	Agronomy Department	317/494-0406
	Purdue University	gtragesse@dept.agry.purdue.edu
	W. Lafayette, IN 47907-1150	
*Keith Dysinger	Crop & Soil Science	517/355-2287
	239 Plant & Soil Science	
	Michigan State Univ	
	E Lansing, MI 48892	
Charlie Brummer	1204 Agronomy Hall	515/294-1415
	Iowa State University	
	Ames, IA 50011-1010	
Ron Skrdla	1403 Agronomy Hall	515/294-2732
	Iowa State University	
	Ames, IA 50011-1010	
*Len Nelson	342 Keim Hall	402/472-1489
	Univ. Nebraska - Lincoln	agro068@unlvm.unc.edu
	Lincoln, NE 68583-0915	
Gregg Johnson	University of Minnesota	507/835-3022
	Southern Experiment Stn.	
	Waseca, MN 56093	
Garren Benson	2104 Agronomy Hall	515/294-1923

	I	
	Iowa State University Ames, IA 50011	
Ron Cantrell	Head, Dept. of Agronomy	515/294-1360
Kon Cunton		313/271 1300
	2101 Agronomy Hall	
	Iowa State University	
	Ames, IA 50011	
Ed Oplinger	Agronomy Department	608/263-7438
	1575 Linden Dr.	608/262-5217 fax
	Univ. of Wisconsin	esopling@facstaff.wisc.edu
	Madison, WI 53706	
*Joe Lauer	Agronomy Department	608/263-7436
	1575 Linden Dr.	608/262-5217 fax
	Univ. of Wisconsin	jglauer@facstaff.wisc.edu
	Madison, WI 53706	
Tom Fretz	Director, Ag. Exp. Stn.	515/294-1823
	104 Curtis Hall	tfretz@iastate.edu
	Iowa State University	
	Ames, IA 50011	
Suggested Station Rep	presentatives not in attendance	
*H.Z. Cross	Box 505	701/237-8138
	Crop and Weed Sciences	701/237-8474
	North Dakota Exp. Stn.	hcross@plains.nodak.edu
	Fargo, ND 58105	

*Robert Hall	Plant Science Dept	605/688-4760
	Box 2207A	
	South Dakota State Univ.	
	Brookings, SD 57007-1096	
*Bob Stucker	Dept of Agron & Plant Genetics	
	University of Minnesota	
	St. Paul, MN 55108	